## Minutes from the Commission Meeting held on

## May 4, 1993

The Englewood Board of Commissioners met in regular session on May 4, 1993, at 6:00 p.m. at Englewood City Hall. After a roll call to order by Vice-Mayor Casteel, the invocation was given by Casteel. Englewood Boy Scout Troop 114 led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll call: Peeler-Here, Long-Here, Casteel-Here, Davis-Here, Cass-Absent.

Upon review of the minutes of the previous meeting, a motion was made by Peeler and seconded by Long to accept the minutes as presented. All ayes.

Vice-Mayor Casteel then thanked the scout troop for their involvement in community activities and for leading the Pledge of Allegiance.

The following business then transpired:

\*\*\*Street mowing applications: Bobby Tudor, Bobby Devine, and Homer Hall. After review of the applications, a motion was made by Long to hire Homer Hall to mow streets with the bush hog and tractor and Bobby Tudor to help part-time on mowing and garbage when needed. The motion was seconded by Peeler. All ayes.

\*\*\*Pool employee applications: Reviewed applications submitted. Upon a motion by Long and a second by Peeler, Barbara Derrick was hired as pool manager. All voted aye. A motion was then made by Davis and seconded by Peeler to hire Candy Moses, Autumn Cass, Sarah Howell, and Richard Carroll as lifeguards for this season. All commissioners voted aye to the above motion based on the verified certifications of all lifeguards.

\*\*\*Concerning the fence across the alley at Fleetes Barnett's, the matter was tabled until it could be checked out.

\*\*\*A donation was then requested for the over the hill tourism project. Due to a lack of motion, the matter dies.

\*\*\*It was then stated budget workshops would be held May 11 & 18.

\*\*\*Concerning the blocking of the ditch in front of the Chris Petrillo residence, the commission agreed that he should be informed that the ditch must not be obstructed.

\*\*\*Upon a motion by Peeler and a second by Davis, the Board unanimously voted to donate \$250.00 to the 14-15 year old baseball team.

\*\*\*Concerning the matter of animal control within the city, it was decided by the Board that the attorney would research the matter.

\*\*\*Doug Jackson, Troop Master #114, then relayed to the Board the various projects that the scouts had been involved in for the town. Among these are the revitalization of the entrance signs into Englewood by Chris Bailey, and the picnic tables in front of the senior citizens building by Jason Moses who is now an Eagle Scout. Mr. Jackson then suggested that the Board look at some future projects that the scouts could help in. The Board concurred that the scouts were a great organization and very worthwhile.

\*\*\*Chief Hershell Jack then voiced his support for the scouting program. Due to the absence of officer Time Smith, due to a concussion, Chief Jack asked for part-time help in the person of certified officer Terry Wilson. Commissioner Peeler then asked why he wanted employ with the Town of Englewood. Wilson replied that part-time work would help him retain his certification. Motion was then made by Peeler to hire Terry Wilson as part-time help to replace Tim Smith during his illness and afterwords as stand-by for officer sickness and vacations. The motion was seconded by Davis. All ayes.

\*\*\*Bennie Barnett then came before the Board concerning the blocking of the alley and right-of-ways by her neighbors. She was informed that the problem would be checked into.

\*\*\*Commissioner Long was assured that a double wide on a foundation was considered the same as a home.

\*\*\*A motion was then made by Davis to adjourn and duly second by Peeler. All ayes.

Robert L. Cass Mayor

Recorder